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From:
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To:

Cc:
Subject:

Christina Hutchings

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 5:46 PM

Alexander Harris; Syndee Genung; Diana Langshaw; Lysanne Harma; Mike Sulka;
Michael Bekes

Christina Hutchings;—

FW: Alex Harris

From: Peters, Nicholas (MSP) <PetersN@michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:37 AM
To: Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Subject: RE: Alex Harris

Christina,

| received notification from the prosecutor’s office this morning that they have declined any criminal charges in this
incident. Citing: ” No reasonable likelihood of conviction. Unable to establish beyond a reasonable doubt that defendant
had criminal intent to permanently deprive the township when he underpaid healthcare premium. It appears from the
reports, def has made township whole for his error.”

I called the township earlier this morning to let you know, but you weren’t in. feel free to call me with any questions, but
our case will be closing on this one.

Thank You
NP

D/Sgt. Nicholas Peters
Michigan State Police
Special Investigation Section
Paw Paw Post #51

43255 60th Ave.

Paw Paw, MI. 49079

(269) 657-5551 (office)
(269) 908-7441 (Mobile)
Petersn@michigan.gov

“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”



